Holland Township PTO Minutes of Monthly Meeting February 10, 2021

CALL TO ORDER: Alyssa Kries, President, called the meeting to order at 7:04pm.

OFFICERS REPORTS

President's Report: Alyssa Kries welcomed and thanked everyone for joining the zoom meeting.

Secretary's Report: Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of the November 2020 minutes. No discussion. A motion to accept the November 2020 minutes was made. A second motion was made, and it was unanimously approved.

Treasurer's Report: Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of the November and December 2020 as well as January 2021 Financial Activity and Performance to Budget Reports. No discussion. A motion to accept the November, December 2020, and January 2021 Financial Activity and Performance to Budget Reports was made. The motion was seconded, and it was unanimously approved.

Nominating Committee: Alyssa Kries opened the nominating committee and let members know they can send an email to the PTO if they would like to join.

Budget Committee: Alyssa Kries let members know that the budget committee is open to join and to reach out if they are interested.

Field Day Committee: The field day committee is open and looking for volunteers. The administration will let us know will be permitted for field day as it gets closer.

School Kidz Supply Kits: Tomasina McGuire reported the administration was given the supply lists for teachers to review and return back by the end of the month so lists can be returned to school kidz for pricing. Discussion regarding keeping the supply kits as a fundraiser took place. A motion was made followed by a second, and a unanimous vote to keep school kidz as a fundraiser.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

8th Grade Committee: Jen Randazzo-Makarick stated 8th grade will have a dance this year and receive a gift. A reminder was made that photos for the 8th grade DVD need to be sent to Jen.

Assemblies Committee: Sandy Bate reported that she would like to move forward the eyes of the wild virtual presentation for elementary school students. A mental health assembly, Coming up for air, for middle school students was discussed. Parents would be welcome to join in on a parent assembly before the students have theirs. A discussion will continue with the administration regarding both assemblies.

Book Fair: Melody Conn reported the spring book fair has been post poned a few weeks in hopes of having the ability to have an outdoor book fair pending weather and school regulations.

Bulletin Board: No update.

Family Events: Nothing to report.

Fundraising Committee: Deenie Totten discussed doing an outdoor event fundraiser such as Land of Make Believe as had been done in the past. The location is not set and open to other places and ideas as well. The suggestion of doing Land of Make Believe was well received by members.

Help from Home Committee: Amy Gercie reported a check for amazon smile came in for \$67.64 and box tops for \$110.40.

Hospitality Committee: No update.

Membership Committee: Nothing to report.

Staff Appreciation Committee: No update.

Website Committee: No update.

NEW BUSINESS :

No new business at this time.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mrs. Debbie Croasdale reported:

- An HTA grant was secured to help families in need with food. Anyone can reach out to TJ Hirsh. This is completely anonymous so please reach out if you are in need. Shoprite will deliver the food to the home of the family.

- Teachers are actively working on school kit adjustments with a due date of February 18th.

- A reminder to attend the next board of education meeting. They will be voting on next year's calendar.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:50 pm. Next meeting will be via zoom, date in March or April is to be determined.